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(b)(3)
From: (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Sent: Wednesdav. Sentember 07. 2016 2:26 PM
To: (b)(3)
Ce:
Subject: Re: GAO Data Collection Instrument ---SEGREFHHNOFORN—

CLASSIFICATION ~SECRET/FHG/NOFORN-

WL

This is outstanding! Many {many) thanks to all who contributed to this data collection effort. (0)(3)
| will be going through the DCls myself, and if | have any follow up, | will contact you directly (as opposed to the

individual named in each DCI), perginstruction. | have one question now, regarding my ability to summarize for my
team in DC some of the information contained in the DCls.

To wit, can | describe the following, in an unclassified environment:

1) the number of programs for which we recieved DCls {i.e., 10)

2) the ten (or more) contract types represented by Programs #1-10 (programs will be randomly numbered, no names)

3) rounded percentages of fee split for the 10 programs (i.e., hypothetically, can I tell them the fee split for Progran(b)(3)
isa Sof award/incentive fee)? (b)(4)

Thanks again, | am really impressed that your team was able to pull this together. We're still waiting on some o* (b)(1)

DCls... (b)(3)
Hats off!

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

1244 Speer Blvd. Suite 800
Denver, CO 80204
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